

MARATANI X — SENSATION



Builder: SENSATION LOA: 147' 0" (44.81m)

Year Built: 2006 **Beam**: 28' 9" (8.76m)

Model: Motor Yacht Min Draft: 6' 11" (2.11m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION Cruise Speed: 18 Kts. (21 MPH)

Location: United States **Max Speed**: 20 Kts. (23 MPH)

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs **MARATANI X** — **SENSATION** from **our catalogue**. Presently, at **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.**, we have a wide variety of yachts available on **our sale's list**. We also work in close contact with all the big **yacht manufacturers** from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **MARATANI** X — **SENSATION** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call +1(954)274-4435

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	6
Basic Information	6
Dimensions	6
Speed, Capacities and Weight	6
Accommodations	6
Hull and Deck Information	7
Engine Information	7
DETAILED INFORMATION	8
147' Sensation Motor Yacht MARATANI X Overview	8
Walkthrough	8
MAIN DECK	9
VIP Guest Stateroom	9
VIP En Suite Bathroom	10
Day Head	10
Formal Dining Room	10
Galley	11
Main Salon	11
Salon Bar	12
Aft Deck	12
Media Room	12
UPPER DECK	13
Master Suite	13
Master Stateroom	13
Master Stateroom: Study/Sitting Room	14
Master Stateroom: His & Hers En Suite Bathroom	14
Pilothouse	14
Captains Cabin	14

TOP DECK	15
Sky Deck Exterior Forward	15
Interior	15
Day Head	15
Exterior Aft	16
LOWER DECK	16
Port and Starboard Aft Guest Staterooms	16
Port and Starboard Forward Guest Staterooms	16
Crew Quarters: Below, Forward	17
Machinery & Engine Room Details	17
Electrical	18
Underwater Gear	19
Pilothouse Electronics & Navigation Equipment	19
Fire Fighting & Safety Equipment	20
Hull & Deck	20
Lazarette	21
Tender & Toys (in garage)	21
Exclusions	21
Disclaimer	21
PHOTOS	22
Port	22
Flybridge Jacuzzi	22
Flybridge Bathroom	22
Aft Deck	22
Aft Deck	22
Pilothouse	22
Controls	22
Media Room	22
Media Room Bar	23

Dining Room	23
Dining Room	23
Salon	23
Salon	23
Day Head	23
Galley	23
Wine Cellar	23
Companionway	24
Master Stateroom	24
Master Stateroom	24
Master Salon	24
Master Bathroom	24
Guest Stateroom	25
Guest Bathroom	25
Captain's Quarters	25
Captain's Quarters	25
Captain's Quarters	25
Lazarette	25
Lazarette	25
New Fire System	25
Power	26
Shore Power	26
Control Room	26
Engine Room	26
Engine Room	26
Engine Room	26

Engine Room	26
Engine Room	26
Engine Room	27
Engine Room	27
Sky Deck	27
Upper Deck	27
Main Deck	27
Lower Deck	27
CONTACTS	28
Contact details	28
Telephones	28
Office hours	28
Address	28

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 6 of 28

SPECIFICATIONS

Basic Information

Category: Motor Yacht Model Year: 2006

Year Built: 2006 Country: United States

Dimensions

LOA: 147' 0" (44.81m) **Beam**: 28' 9" (8.76m)

Min Draft: 6' 11" (2.11m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Cruise Speed: 18 Kts. (21 MPH) Cruise Speed Range: 2700

Max Speed: 20 Kts. (23 MPH) Displacement: 658000 Pounds

Gross Tonnage: 493 Pounds Water Capacity: 2000 Gallons

Holding Tank: 900 Gallons Fuel Capacity: 17900 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 6 **Total Berths**: 12

Sleeps: 12 Total Heads: 9

Captain Cabin: True Crew Cabin: 5

Crew Berths: 10

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 7 of 28

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass Deck Material: Teak

Hull Designer: Phil Curran Exterior Designer: Evan K Marshall

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: Caterpillar

Model: 3516B DITA V16 Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

MARATANI X — SENSATION

DETAILED INFORMATION

147' Sensation Motor Yacht MARATANI X Overview

147' Sensation Motor Yacht MARATANI X was custom built to DNV Classification (Det Norske Veritas), by Sensation Yachts, New Zealand and delivered in 2006. Originally designed as a 136' Tri Deck to Evan K. Marshall's interior and exterior styling and Naval Architect Phil Curran's plans, it was soon extended and became a 147' Quad Deck to meet the owner's desire for a master suite on the third deck level. Sporty design, sleek exterior profile, enclosed top deck and unique stern area combine to give the yacht a great deal of interior volume. An elevator facilitates movement between deck levels. Accommodations for 12 owners and guests in six en suite cabins: Master suite on upper deck; VIP on main deck; two doubles and two twins on the lower deck. The interior is finished in cherry, burl and marble, with brass accents throughout the yacht. Main deck features a semi-circular wood bar with high gloss finish surrounded by 5 leather bar chairs aft in the salon. Accent lighting built into the bar's base set off the black marble flooring and marble bar top. Moving forward, a comfortable conversation area features two curved sofas with oval glass table between and oval mirrored accents overhead. Extra large windows port and starboard afford plenty of natural light and window seats provide extra seating. Continuing forward is the dining area with seating for 12 and a separate cabin outfitted for multi-media entertainment. The en suite VIP stateroom is forward room with a private office. The Upper deck features MARATANI X's very spacious, full beam master suite, located just aft of the pilothouse and captain's cabin, with fabulous sea views and opening to its own private aft deck. The Sky deck is home to a skylounge with panoramic views 40 feet above the water. Its enclosed salon features two curved leather sofas and two occasional chairs with skylights above. Access to the open areas fore and aft, including entertainment and sunning areas, lounge chairs, and Jacuzzi hot tub plus an additional aft deck.

Walkthrough

Entry is either from the side-boarding ladder or aft passarelle on the transom. The swim platform or "beach" is great for swimming and diving, tender access and boarding. A garage/lazarette door hydraulically operated allows for easy access to the engine room and for launching the tender. Stairways port and starboard lead up to the Aft Deck and feature unique handrails. These as well as all handrails on the yacht's three exterior decks are 24-kt gold plated. The aft deck has a large dining table with chairs. An engine room access door is located port for safe and easy access while underway. Port and starboard side decks lead forward to the full beam VIP Stateroom with stairs then going to the upper deck over the full beam VIP. Further forward, a walkway leads to the fore and bow decks. From the aft deck, the Salon is entered through curved stainless steel automatic-opening doors where a large bar area welcomes guests. There are curved

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 9 of 28

sofas facing inward just forward and two occasional chairs. Bench seating placed beneath the large side windows offers extra guest seating and fabulous views. A circular stairway is just forward and surrounds the elevator in the forward section of the salon that accesses three decks. Gold-plated fixtures adorn the skylight-topped elevator. Forward and starboard is the entranceway from the deck with double opening doors and a marble floored fover. A circular stairway leads upstairs and down, and the private, soundproof, entertainment room with multi-media equipment is just to the left. Moving forward next is the Dining Salon with table and chairs to seat 12 for sumptuous dining. Continuing forward on the main deck level is a stairway to the guest accommodations below, with Crew Quarters entry and Galley just forward, and Day Head. The day head features Rolex faucets. Moving forward into the VIP Suite all the way forward on the main deck, there is an office with desk, cabinetry, L-shaped sofa and windows providing a great view, followed by a large closet. Moving forward into the stateroom, there is a king size bed. The stateroom is finished with teak paneled walls. The en suite VIP bathroom has double sinks, Jacuzzi tub, separate water closet, toilet and separate shower, with additional hanging lockers port and starboard. The circular stairway off the dining salon leads below to the four Guest Staterooms, each with en suite bathrooms, TVs and entertainment systems. There is a bar area for guests in the foyer just under the stairway. Staterooms port and starboard feature twin lower beds. The port stateroom also features a Jacuzzi tub. Moving aft are two additional guest staterooms each with queen size beds. Moving up this same stairway to the upper deck, the Captain's Cabin is found with private bathroom. The Helm area is just forward with teak and holly floor, captain's chair and bench seating behind. From the Salon on the main deck, the stairway surrounding the elevator leads up to the Master Suite uniquely located aft on this upper deck level affording privacy and excellent views. It can also be accessed from the elevator. A sitting room is adjacent to the master stateroom. The master has a king size island bed, dressers against both the port and starboard sides, and vanity to port. The full beam en suite bathroom is forward with all amenities including Jacuzzi tub and shower. The master features a study/lounge separated by a sliding door and half-wall cabinet with loveseats, chairs and large wraparound windows. In addition, there is a private aft deck. The upper-most Sky Deck where the Skylounge is located is accessible by the elevator. There is a day head, and a door leads to the forward sun deck complete with outdoor Jacuzzi tub. The Skylounge is appointed with sofas, chairs, and TV, sun cushions for lounging, and a private dining area aft to complete the fourth deck. Of special note, it is reported that all of the faucets, sinks, showers and equipment were made by Rolex.

MAIN DECK

VIP Guest Stateroom

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 10 of 28

- Located forward
- Queen bed with padded surrounds on centerline
- Spreads and toss pillows
- Nightstands and lamps
- Wood built-in cabinetry starboard
- Wood built-in desk/vanity and chair to port
- Carpeting
- Sharp Aquos TV
- Large windows, port and starboard for viewing
- · Mini-blinds and fabric window treatments
- Veltex overhead panels with décor trim, lighting and fire sprinkler nozzles
- Small sitting room/office aft of bed, to starboard

VIP En Suite Bathroom

- Located aft, to port
- Shower
- Toilet
- Twin sinks in marble-topped vanities
- Jetted tub on starboard side
- Frosted glass entry door from bedroom
- Wood entry door from passageway

Day Head

- Aft and starboard of VIP
- Privacy door
- Black marble-topped wood vanity
- Ornate framed mirror
- Wood framed window with mini-blinds and fabric window treatment

Formal Dining Room

The formal Dining Salon is located just forward of the media room and has a black marble tile floor. Twelve upholstered Parsons-style chairs comfortably surround the large frosted-glass table. Lighting and fire sprinkler heads are built into the mirrored and Veltex ceiling overhead. A door starboard leads to the Butler's pantry where the wine cooler, icemaker and set-up counter are located. A stairway leads down to the crew quarters. Just forward and to port of the dining salon is the well-equipped Galley.

Large dining table

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 11 of 28

- 12 upholstered chairs
- Padded silk fabric on walls
- Mural on port side
- 2 built-in cabinets, frosted glass and wood doors for china and crystal
- Marble tile flooring

Galley

- Forward of the dining room
- Lang Double Deep Fryer
- Miele Coffee/espresso maker
- Cappuccino maker
- GE Profile 4-burner cooktop stove w/oven
- Miele venting system
- Panasonic convection oven
- Wells grill
- 2 stainless steel sinks
- Alto Sham oven
- Electrolux ST 30 dishwasher
- 2 Electrolux upright refrigerators
- Electrolux freezer
- Overhead venting and lighting
- Center isle preparation station
- KitchenAid trash compactor
- Garbage disposal
- GE Profile wine cooler
- Scotsman Icemaker
- Fire alarm system on wall

Main Salon

Access to the luxurious Main Salon is either from the elevator located forward, the starboard side access door or the rear sliding glass doors. There are two rolled-top upholstered sofas facing forward and aft with an ornate frosted glass-topped cocktail table between. Upholstered window seats port and starboard offer additional seating to take in the magnificent views outside.

- 2 upholstered benches under windows
- 2 upholstered sofas with toss pillows
- Fabric window treatments
- Glass décor table
- Gold trimmed mirror overhead on ceiling

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 12 of 28

• Décor lighting, fire sprinkler nozzles and Veltrex ceiling panels

- Décor carpeting
- Glass enclosed elevator, forward
- Stairway behind elevator
- Ornate decorator sculpture just behind elevator, under stairway curve
- Decorator artwork

Salon Bar

The Salon Bar is separated from the sitting area by a crescent-shaped wood partition aft with wood columns at either end, each topped with an artistic statue. The wooden partition is fitted with Lucite/glass racking for barware storage. The semi-circular marble-topping on the bar is trimmed in wood.

- Decor marble floor in bar area
- 2 wood support columns with statues
- Storage racks for barware
- Semi-circular marble-topped bar on centerline
- 5 Chairs/Bar stools
- Sink
- Storage cabinet
- GE mini refrigerator
- Scotsman icemaker
- Main breaker panel for main salon service
- Access to the aft deck thru rounded sliding glass doors

Aft Deck

- Lounge area on centerline
- Teak deck
- Curved built-in seating with back and seat cushions
- Gloss-finished 3-section wood table on pedestals
- 6 chairs
- Overhead deck camera on centerline
- Gold-plated wrap-around aft deck railing with port and starboard gates
- · Access to the swim platform from either port or starboard side; step downs
- Fuel fills on the port and starboard wings

Media Room

The Media Room is located aft of amidships and features all the necessary equipment

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 13 of 28

for audio/video entertainment along with a private bar. It is entered from the companionway foyer just aft of the circular stairway.

- Semi-circular sectional seating
- Burl and glass round table
- Padded acoustic walls with built-in lighting
- Padded overhead with wood décor trim and built-in lighting
- Carpeting
- Marble-topped wet bar, padded edges, with refrigerator and icemaker
- Retractable movie screen, projector, and surround sound
- 60" projection TV

UPPER DECK

Master Suite

The Master Suite, on the upper deck, is located just aft of the pilothouse and is accessed either from the main deck elevator or the stairway surrounding the elevator. It is above aft and affords privacy as well as the best views. The suite includes a study/sitting room.

Master Stateroom

- King size island bed, aft facing, with padded surround and headboard
- Wood trimmed overhead with built-in lighting
- 2 Night tables with lamps
- Built-in dressers port and starboard
- Built-in vanity on the portside
- Carpeting
- Panasonic TV housed in wood wall cabinetry on centerline
- Sliding doors on either side of TV cabinet for privacy from sitting room
- Onkyo stereo system w/DVD and speakers
- Hot water tank behind enclosed panel
- Veltex ceiling
- Oversized occasional chair
- Access to private aft deck thru double doors
- Wood table and chairs on aft deck
- Fiberglass enclosure on aft deck
- Teak decking
- Gold-plated rails aft

Life rafts stored on port and starboard sides

Master Stateroom: Study/Sitting Room

- Aft of the bedroom, separated by port and starboard sliding doors and half-wall cabinet
- 3 upholstered loveseats
- Chairs
- Burl and glass-topped coffee table between
- Trimmed mirrored overhead with built-in lighting
- Wrap-around windows
- Access to private owner's aft deck thru curved glass doors

Master Stateroom: His & Hers En Suite Bathroom

- Full beam
- Jacuzzi tub on centerline
- Toilet to port
- Toilet and bidet starboard
- Shower on centerline
- Sink and vanity port and starboard, separated by a wall and the Jacuzzi
- Hanging locker

Pilothouse

Located on the upper deck level, the Pilothouse has teak and holly flooring and features a forward console on centerline with full array of navigation equipment and wing stations port and starboard. The ship's wheel is on centerline with a single blue leather pedestal captain's chair behind. Just aft and raised up two steps is a blue leather settee for guests with a clear view out the large forward vertical windows. There is a desk aft and to port, used for navigation and as a chart station; the Captain's Cabin is starboard.

Captains Cabin

- Double berth
- Built-in chest of drawers
- Padded wall coverings
- Mini-blinds on large window
- TV

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 15 of 28

- Built-in desk and cabinetry storage, portside
- Shelves
- Teak and holly floor
- En suite bathroom with toilet, sink and vanity, stall shower, large windows w/miniblinds

TOP DECK

Sky Deck Exterior Forward

- Jacuzzi hot tub forward on centerline with two teak steps
- Access to upper (3rd) deck below
- Sun cushions and lounge pads, port & starboard
- Teak deck
- Automatic sliding door forward
- Storage
- Wrap-around windows port and starboard of the entrance door
- Entrance to day head
- Wrap around gold-plated railings

Interior

- Elevator on centerline
- Day head with door entry either from inside or out
- Door to forward deck
- Stairway behind elevator to lower level
- Entrance door on port side
- Wet bar on port side with GE mini fridge and Scotsman icemaker
- 2 curved sofas
- Matching occasional chair
- Cocktail table
- Panasonic flat screen TV with pop-up lift system
- Décor lighting
- Remote skylights
- Stereo with five speakers
- Doorway aft to teak & holly aft deck

Day Head

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 16 of 28

- Sink with storage vanity
- Mirror
- Toilet
- Window with mini-blinds

Exterior Aft

- Dining area with oversized table
- Teak and holly deck

LOWER DECK

Port and Starboard Aft Guest Staterooms

Accessed from starboard side passageway, each of the forward guest staterooms has a wood-trimmed double bed with padded surrounds. Nightstands and lamps on either side and built-in cabinetry, closet for clothes storage, padded wall covering on inboard wall and decorator ceiling treatment with lighting built-in overhead complete each stateroom. Both have en suite bathrooms.

- Double/queen size bed
- Spreads & toss pillows
- Fabric covered walls
- Upholstered over-sized chair
- Nightstands
- Lamps
- Built-in cabinetry
- Closet
- Stereo
- A/C control
- TV
- En suite head with sink, toilet, and tub/shower

Port and Starboard Forward Guest Staterooms

Accessed from the starboard side passageway off the stairway foyer are the port and starboard forward guest staterooms. Each has twin lower beds with nightstand, lamp and matching wood trimmed mirror between. The beds have padded surrounds. Both have en suite bathrooms; the port stateroom also has a Jacuzzi tub.

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 17 of 28

- Twin lower beds
- Spreads and toss pillows
- Fabric covered walls
- Upholstered chair
- Nightstand
- Lamp
- Mirror
- Built-in cabinetry
- Closet
- Stereo
- A/C control
- TV
- En suite head with sink, toilet, and tub/shower

Crew Quarters: Below, Forward

- Accessed from stairs thru the galley
- 4 cabins, 2 berths per cabin: Forward starboard upper/lower with head; Further forward, port and starboard cabins each with upper/lower berths, and Engineer's cabin to port
- En suite showers
- Samsung TVs
- Stereo system
- Lounge/dining area
- Mess area with microwave and fridge, starboard
- Washer and dryer in passageway, to port
- Storage freezers in passageway

Machinery & Engine Room Details

The Engine Room is located below and aft of the guest staterooms. Entry is via a watertight door aft through the lazarette. The Caterpillar diesel engines are situated port and starboard of centerline with the KiloPak generators placed outboard of the engines.

- Engines: 2 x 3000 hp 2006 model Caterpillar 3516 DITA diesel engines
- Helm steering station in pilothouse
- Electric, hydraulic steering
- 2 hydraulic steering pumps
- 2 wing steering stations on flybridge
- Naiad 505 zero speed stabilizers
- Atlas bow thruster

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 18 of 28

- Naiad stern thruster
- ZF reduction gears 3.074:1
- Generators: 2 x 99kW KiloPak/John Deere 3-phase 60-hz115/230/480 VAC
- Generator Hours: Starboard Generator has 4774, Port Generator has 2895
- Bilge pumping system with 5 intakes, engine room aft; Kubota pump
- High water alarms
- Fire pumps
- Steel fuel tanks:
 - Tank 1 2800 gallons
 - Tank 2 2800 gallons
 - Tank 3 4100 gallons
 - Tank 4 4100 gallons
 - Tank 5 1000 gallons
 - Tank 6 1000 gallons
 - Day tank 2100 gallons
 - ∘ Total = 17900 gallons
- Lube Oil 290 gallons
- Hydraulic 146 gallons
- Used Oil 396 gallons
- Fuel fillers located on main deck, port and starboard
- Fuel distribution panel manifold located in the engine room
- Fuel transfer machinery
- Racor filters and separators
- Fuel shut-off
- Natural and forced ventilation system; 2 electric extractor fans for ventilation
- Marine Air: 4 x 12Ton Marvair Chiller Modules 150,000BTU; multiple air handlers thru-out yacht with controls
- 2 Air conditioning pumps, Marine Air 220VAC, 1-phase air conditioning system
- Lube change equipment
- Shore power system
- 2 x aluminum water tanks: 1000 gallons each; one forward with fill on the foredeck starboard side, and one aft with the fill on the aft deck, starboards side
- Gray water tank 966 gallons, Black water tank 966 gallons
- RWO water treatment plant
- Alfa Laval Oil/water separator
- VacuFlush marine sanitation system w/ 900-gal aluminum holding tank
- VacuFlush marine toilets
- HeadHunter Tidal Wave waste treatment system
- Computer monitor for engine systems
- 2 Matrix watermakers

Electrical

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 19 of 28

- 2 x 99kW KiloPak/John Deere gensets
- Atlas Shore Power system 240V/480V with controller system for power distribution from shore to ship
- Atlas inverter/converter with transformers
- Main electrical panel located aft of engine room
- 2 shore power cords
- Shore power reels (in garage)
- 110VAC steel water heater (in Salon)

Underwater Gear

- 2 x 5-blade NAB bronze propellers
- Twin bronze rudders
- 2 x 8" stainless steel shafts

Pilothouse Electronics & Navigation Equipment

- 2 SeaTec satellite domes
- 2 VHF antennas, GPS and TV antennas
- 2 x RCL-600 remote spotlights
- ACR spotlight control
- 8 navigation lights
- Bow and stern thrusters
- Kobelt engine controls
- Flexscan SyncMaster 172N video monitors
- 2 x Eizo monitors
- Simrad AP 50 autopilot and depth monitor
- Simrad 1S15 wind/air finder
- 2 x Simrad RA 51 radar
- Simrad SRAT SA50
- JRC GPS JLR-10
- JRC JNAV 500
- JRC Nav Tex NCR330
- JRC SSB JSB196GM radiophone
- Tellusar SRAT MKIII
- 2 x Uniden VHF 250 radios
- 2 x Uniden handheld Atlantis 250
- DSC VHF Ship Mate RS8400
- 2 x Shipmate 8400 VHF radios
- DSC Modem NCT-196NNDBP
- Magelis interphase system monitor
- Suunto Compass D165

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 20 of 28

- Naiad system monitor
- Kahlenberg M-511 C/D horn control for 5-trumpet horn
- Autronica VX40 fire monitor system
- Sailor BP4680 battery monitor panel
- Clarion M335 stereo
- Stainless steel ship's wheel and throttle/shifter controls
- Security cameras 4

Fire Fighting & Safety Equipment

- Navigation lights
- Sound signal
- Vapor detectors in Salon, Berth and Captain's berth
- CO2 detectors in Salon, Berth and Captain's berth
- Automatic ABC fixed fire system
- 2 x 25-person RFD life rafts
- Fire pump

Hull & Deck

- Hull and superstructure: fiberglass; cored, resin-infused composite construction.
- Fiberglass deck with teak and holly sole
- 2 x Maxwell 11000-lb chrome-plated anchor windlasses, foredeck port and starboard
- 2 Deck hatches, foredeck, port and starboard
- Access to anchor lockers and line lockers under foredeck, accessed from deck hatches
- 4 Stainless steel bollard cleats: port and starboard, foredeck and aft deck
- 2 x Maxwell 4000 capstans/vertical windlasses: aft port and starboard
- Gold-plated handrails along the main, centerline passage and around the exterior of the yacht
- Entry doors port and starboard side
- Engine room entry door portside aft
- 2 x CQR 1-ton plow anchors with 500' line
- 2 large storage lockers, port and starboard sides of the centerline passageway
- 2 deck wash stations
- Ship's bell on centerline, forward
- Water fill fitting, to starboard aft
- Storage for emergency service and house batteries
- Teak side decks, port and starboard, just forward of amidships, down to lower section of the main deck
- Gold-plated railings wrap around the deck on both sides

MARATANI X — SENSATION Page 21 of 28

- Wrap-around Euro-style windows on lower main deck
- Port side access to engine room via a man door
- Starboard side, boson locker located aft for storage
- Access to the swim platform and lazarette, port and starboard
- Lazarette with hydraulic door opener; access to engine room, fire pump, tenders and jet skis

Lazarette

- Located aft of engine room
- Tender storage on rack (no tender)
- Kubota fire/bilge pumping system
- Fire control tanks
- SCUBA dive compressor
- Personal watercraft rack
- Hydraulic operated garage door with controls on transom

Tender & Toys (in garage)

• Slide lifting system

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

PHOTOS

Port	Flybridge Jacuzzi
Flybridge Bathroom	Aft Deck
Aft Deck	Pilothouse
Controls	Media Room

Media Room Bar	Dining Room
Dining Room	Salon
Salon	Day Head
Galley	Wine Cellar

Companionway	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Salon
Master Bathroom	Guest Stateroom
Guest Stateroom	Guest Stateroom

Guest Stateroom	Guest Bathroom
Captain's Quarters	Captain's Quarters
Captain's Quarters	Lazarette
Lazarette	New Fire System

Power	Shore Power
Control Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	
g	Engine Room
	Engine Room

 $\mathbf{MARATANI} \ \mathbf{X} - \mathtt{SENSATION}$

Engine Room	Engine Room
	_
Sky Deck	Upper Deck
Main Deck	Lower Deck

MARATANI X — SENSATION

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: 9:00 - 21:00 EDT Sunday: closed

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004